From: Michael Azevedo

To: Todak, Jacqueline/RDD
Subject: RE: Couple questions [EXTERNAL]
Date: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:15:18 AM

HiJacqueline,

Our Public Transit ridership is right at 48,000 rides per year, that’s an average over the last three
years.

Maxwell Unified continues to have a route up through Stonyford, and there are no plans to
discontinue that service.

The East Park numbers are not currently available. The County recently acquired management of
recreation at the reservoir.

Please let me know if we can get you folks any other information.
mja

From: Jacqueline.Todak@ch2m.com [mailto:Jacqueline.Todak@ch2m.com]
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 11:52 AM

To: Michael Azevedo

Subject: RE: Couple questions

Hello Mike,
Please see my follow-up responses in
Thanks again, talk to you soon.

Jacqueline

From: Michael Azevedo [mailto:mjazevedo@countyofcolusa.com]
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 10:35 AM

To: Todak, Jacqueline/RDD <Jacqueline.Todak@ch2m.com>
Subject: RE: Couple questions [EXTERNAL]

Hi Jacqueline-

Please note comments and question below in blue:

mja

From: Jacqueline.Todak@ch2m.com [mailto:Jacqueline.Todak@ch2m.com]
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 3:24 PM

To: Michael Azevedo
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Subject: RE: Couple questions

Good afternoon Mike,

| apologize for the delayed response, | was working on gathering all of the outstanding information
we have related to Colusa County. | have the following requests if you know any of the information
or who to track down for it:

e |sthe number of annual users of the County’s public transportation system recorded? Are you
asking about vehicle trips on public roads or regional mass transit use?
Nine vehicles comprise the Colusa County Transit services fleet. The services include:

e Five routes operated on a fixed route and schedule. Pick-ups are arranged on a dial-a-ride basis,
with door-to-door service available for ADA passengers.

e Out-of-county medical transportation service provided to Chico, Davis, Lincoln, Marysville,
Oroville, Roseville, Sacramento, Willows, Woodland, and Yuba City.

e Trips to/from Yuba City provided on Fridays (bus departs Colusa at 9:30 a.m. and departs Yuba
City at 1:30 p.m.).

e Charter trips can be arranged using the available fleet if it does not interfere with regularly
scheduled service.

e |sinformation on school bus routes within the County available? Yes, specify geographic area
and we'll be able to provide the routes.

School District School Bus Route

Pierce Joint Unified NA

Colusa Unified River Road, Dry Slough Road, Westcott Road/Walnut
Tree Drive, Wilson Road, Ranch Road, Hwy 45, North
Avenue, Neva Avenue, 14th Street, Clay Street,
Wescott Road, County Club Drive, Woodhaven Drive,
Florimond Drive, Fruitvale Avenue, Christie Lane

Maxwell Unified Maxwell Sites Road, Sites Lodoga Road, Lodoga
Stonyford Road, 3rd Street
Williams Unified NA
Note:

NA = Data Not Available
Source: Bailey, 2011; Azevedo, 2011

o Are the specific roadway capacities identified for county collectors, highways, etc. Or, is Level of
Service F, as defined by Glenn County in their Regional Transportation (attached, for reference)
appropriate to apply to determine capacity? I'd have to defer to Glenn County...Matt Gomes or
Mardy Thomas.



e |sthe number of annual visitors at East Park Reservoir calculated/estimated? Estimated.

e (Can you please confirm the roadways in the attached table are appropriately classified? They are
correct.

Thank you, in advance, for your help, have a great weekend.

Regards,

Jacqueline Todak
Environmental Planner
Water Business Group

D 1 530 229 3326 x33326
M 1 307 223 6536

CH2M HILL

2525 Airpark Dr.

Redding, CA 96001

www.ch2m.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | Eacebook

ié Pleaze consider the environment before printing this email

From: Michael Azevedo [mailto:mjazevedo@countyofcolusa.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 6:48 AM

To: Oliver, Mark/RDD <Mark.Oliver@CH2M.com>
Cc: Todak, Jacqueline/RDD <Jacqueline.Todak@ch2m.com>; Black, Lyna/RDD

<Lyna.Black@CH2M.com>; rthomson@sitesproject.org
Subject: RE: Couple questions [EXTERNAL]

Sounds good.
mja

From: Mark.Oliver@CH2M.com [mailto:Mark.Oliver@CH2M.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 6:43 AM
To: Michael Azevedo

Cc: Jacqueline.Todak@ch2m.com; Lyna.Black@CH2M.com; rthomson@sitesproject.org
Subject: RE: Couple questions

Thanks Mike — Jacqueline will be following up with you and them soon.

Mark

From: Michael Azevedo [mailto:mjazevedo@countyofcolusa.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 6:20 AM

To: Oliver, Mark/RDD <Mark.Oliver@CH2M.com>
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Cc: Todak, Jacqueline/RDD <Jacqueline.Todak@ch2m.com>; Black, Lyna/RDD

<Lyna.Black@CH2M.com>
Subject: RE: Couple questions [EXTERNAL]

Absolutely Mark.
I should be in the office most of the day.
Glenn County- I'd suggest Matt Gomes, Deputy Director, Planning & Public Works 530.934.6530.

Tehama County- | don’t have a specific counterpart, although Gary Antone, Director, has always
been very approachable 530.385.1462.

Talk to you soon............
mja

From: Mark.Oliver@CH2M.com [mailto:Mark.Oliver@CH2M.com]
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 10:31 AM
To: Michael Azevedo

Cc: Jacqueline.Todak@ch2m.com; Lyna.Black@CH2M.com

Subject: Couple questions

Hi Mike — we have a few comments we’ve gotten from Reclamation related to transportation issues
(road use, etc.) and a few other items, so | suggested Jacqueline (one of our planners working on
revising the EIR/EIS) give you a call. Will also likely need to talk to someone like you in Glenn and
potentially Tehama county so let us know who you think those folks would be as well as contact
information.

Thanks!

Mark
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